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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 12:27 PM

To: H

Subject: . Fw: Fyi: Jerry Shestack passed away

Do you want to issue a statement?

From: Graze, Deborah E

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 11:45 AM
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Hammer, Michael A; Nuland, Victoria J

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Koh, Harold Hongju; Pletukhina, Inna; Bridgett-Jones, Sundaa A
Subject: Fyi: Jerry Shestack passed away

Mike thought the Secretary may want to issue a statement - please let us know if we can help in that
regard . i

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Posner, Michael H

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 11:04 AM
To: Graze, Deborah E; Bridgett-Jones, Sundaa A
Cc: Pletukhina, Inna

Subject: Fw: Jerry Shestack passed away

Shestack was a lawyer from philadelphia who was long active in human rights - was US rep to UN Human Rights
Commission in 1980 -he was the long-time chair of the International League for Human Rights. He also was President of
the American Bar Association - | can help with a statement Thanks

From: Steven T Walther | j B6
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:16 AM :

To: Posner, Michael H

Subject: FW: Jerry Shestack passed away

Mike-

Is it possible to make sure Secretary Clinton receives a copy of this?

I know she and Jerry were good friends, and | was with Jerry when she took it upon herself to personally call Jerry and
congratulate him when he was elected President of the ABA. I'm sure she would like to have a statement issued

expressing condolences and recognizing his achievements in the field of human rights and generally.

Thanks very much. Let’s get together in the near future. Is there any chance you will be able to make the Sunday
service?

Steve Walther
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Emailk:

From: Steven T Walther | |
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 5:51 AM

To: Agrast, Mark D. | } Alan R. Crain, Jr. | ; Anderson Elizabeth Ann
ﬁ ): 'Archer, Dennis A. | ; Bahner, Maxfield T.
| Barnett Martha W] ; Bisconti Giuseppe { ‘
Bisconti, Guiseppe | ); Boggs, Paula E. ( ; Boone, Rob
: Born, Brooksley E. ( ; Breyer, Hon. Stephen
; Briskman, Lou | ; Curtain Jr., John J.| |
Curtain, Thomas R. [, - ,; D'Alemberte, Talbot| } Dimitry, Afanasiev
| ; Dressel, William F. | | Edley, Jr., Christopher F. ; Eliis, Mark
S| : Fiona Woolf| ); Fox, Lawrence R.| |
Frazier, C. Elisia| ; G. Beliows Laurel { Goid-Bikin. Lynne Z.
: Gol h, Lord Peter H. \ ; Goldstone, Richard J.
] Goodenow, Rew R. ; Grey, Jr., Robert 3.
| | Hammer Roy A\ ); Hirshon, Robert Edward
Hirshon, Robert Edward| | i Hodge, Kay H.] | Hon. Bernice B. Dona
| Houghton, David(ﬂ | Hubbard, Wiiliam H.
J Jacks, Marina B. | John Shattuck
\ ; John Shattuck | ; Kempe, Dianna P.| | Kermit Edward Bye
; Kickingbird, Kirke ™™ s "} Klein, Linda A. |
Koh, Harold | | Lamm, Carolyn B. | Langrock, Peter F.
%e Pates Mikael | Liebenberg, Roberta D.
Lucinda Low i Lutz II, Robert E, | | M. Susman
Thomas | ; MacCrate, Robert Macias, Richard M.
\ 'Marshall, Thurgood Jr. assiminoe Ejisa
; Mathis, Karen J.| ; Maya, Michael
; Mendez, Juan ); Michael S.Greco| | Miriam
Shearin Moyer, Jr., Homer E. | — *Mullerat, Juan
; Murphy, Prof. John | | N. Zack Stephen|  Nanda,
Fof. : ; Nariman, Fali Sam | ; Nariman, Fari Sam
' Neukon, William N.\ g'Connor, Hon. Sandra Day
); onnett, Neal R.| Parker, Elizabeth Parker
\ ; Patricia Gruber | Paul, William G. | ; Pera,
Lucian : Perkins, Roswell Burchard\ ; Pombo, Fernando
Posner Michael H. (posnermh@state.gov); Pritchard Liewelyn G.
» : Prof. Douglass W. Cassel, Jr:| | R. Civiletti Benjamin
i ; Rives, Jack L.| | Robinson I11, Willaim T. |
Rosenblum. Hon. Ellen F. |; Rosie Abella ‘ ; Ruth Bader Ginsburg
Scheffer, Prof. David J. | Sessions, William Steele
| [ Shelton, Prof. Dinah L. | ; Silkenat, James R.
| | Slaughter, Anne-Marie 1 ; Slocum Hollis Sheila
| Smith, William Reese ); Stein, Robert A.| | Stein,
Robert E.| | Steinhardt, Prof, Ralph G. | Steve Walither (LIW“a_Hﬁj
Swartz, Salli A. ( | Tabak, Ronald J. Taft Iv, willlam Howar:
b; Tanenbaum, Alian JJ Tartt, Blake & Barbara
| Timothy Dickinson | | Tom Buergenthal
Wallace, Hon. Clifford J. ); Walther, Helen Diane
{ | Walther, Mario R. Walther, Mario R/ | Walther, -
Natalie D. | } Wells, Jr., H. Thomas|  Wiehl, Lis

\ ; Yakolev, Alexander Maximovich | \
Subject: Jerry Shestack passed away

Dear Friends of Jerry and Marciarose,

It is with a heavy heart that | convey to you that Jerry Shestack passed away yesterday in the early evening.
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There will be a service on Sunday, August 21, at 12 PM, at the Har Zion Temple, 1500 Hagys Ford Road, Penn
Valley, PA 19072; telephone: 610.667.5000; www.harziontemple.org.

Steve Walther
Mobilel | Office: 202-694-1056
Email (personal);| | Office: swalther{j
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